



Class Rep Meeting Minutes Wednesday, April 16th, 2014

Chair: Daniel Sumano, Chair of Aerospace Technology Campus *

Set/Tech Reps:	Batjargal Tumuroator	Bradley Meyer*
	Cheshire Lin (E)	Cyrel Gonzales*
	Geoffrey Pilgrim*	Hussain Jahanzaid
	Jared Goring	Jinny Kim
	Kevin Dykstra*	Kira Kim
	Liam Woodland*	Lucie Stevens (E)
	Marleesa Burdett	Mikhail Pashuk*
	Peter McWhirter (E)	Philip Kargut*
	Vincent Lin	Wenny Chiu (E)

* = attended
(E) = Excused

Staff: Hannah Bielert, Services and Engagement Coordinator *

18.1 Meeting called to order

The Chairperson, Daniel Sumano, called the meeting to order at 11:18 am.

Quorum was not met.

18.2 Acceptance of the Agenda

Motioned by Mikail Pashuk

Seconded by Philip Kargut

18.3 Acceptance of the Minutes: March 2nd, 2014

Motioned by Bradley Meyer

Seconded by Kevin Dykstra

18.4 ATC News

18.4.1 ATC Outdoor Area

- The Chairperson showed the proposed patio shelter plan to the Class Reps and asked for feedback
 - People working out in the gym might be kind of awkward if people are sitting outside of it
 - The Chair reassured the students that the gym will just be in the peripheral of the new outdoor area
 - The outdoor area is primarily for students to use for uses such as reading a book, etc.
 - Daniel proposed that they extend the table wider and to move or eliminate the post in the middle, but the response was no for the removal of the middle pole, extending the table yes.



- He also asked for electricity but it was not possible due to rain
- Construction is scheduled to start in May.
- There is a possibility of putting “ATC SA” or an airplane on the top later as decoration
- If garbage cans are closer to the grass it might encourage students to smoke farther away from the building
- The tables currently on the patio need to be tightened as they are very wobbly

18.5 New Business

18.5.1 ATC Class Rep Meeting

- The Chair would like to try something new and only hold Class Rep meeting once a month starting in June
 - Chair explained he has a very heavy schoolwork load and wants to do a good job with the position
 - He does not have enough time to work on his objectives with the bi-weekly meetings
 - ATC is the only campus that holds meetings twice a month, but the bylaw says there only needs to be at least one meeting a month
 - There will be more communication through e-mail
 - If the monthly meeting does not work, Daniel will change it back to bi-weekly meeting
 - Class Rep meetings will be longer if they are once a month, approximately 45. min to an hour
 - All Class Reps are in favour of this decision

18.6 Old Business

18.6.1 AD Gord Turner

- Meeting with AD to be announced

18.6.2 ATC Toolbox Auction

- If you know any students who bided in the first half of the auction and have not contacted us, please them tell to do so

18.7 Roundtable

- Basketball Tournament will commence before graduation on June 18th
 - End of May would be ideal

18.8 Next Meeting

Next meeting will be Wednesday, April 30th, 2014 at 1100. Room TBA

18.9 Meeting Adjournment

The Chairperson calls the meeting adjourned at 11:35 am